

**VICTOR TOWN BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 22, 2018
DRAFT RESOLUTION PACKET**

*“Town Board Draft Resolutions are in **draft** form and are subject to change prior to or during the public meeting.”*

REGULAR MEETING starts at 7:00 PM

7) BUSINESS

- A. SOUTHGATE HILLS (FORMERLY EAST VICTOR ROAD) SUBDIVISION - ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION (Karen Bodine)
- B. SOUTHGATE HILLS (FORMERLY EAST VICTOR ROAD) SUBDIVISION, LETTER OF CREDIT, RELEASE 5 (Karen Bodine)
- C. REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE WAIVER (Brian Emelson)
- D. AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT - OUTSIDE THE BOX ENTERTAINMENT FOR CONCERT AND SHOW AT WINTERFEST (Brian Emelson)
- E. AUTHORIZATION FOR TOWN SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT WITH BAYER LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE FOR PARKS AND RECREATION MASTER PLANNING SERVICES IN SUPPORT OF THE (2018) TOWN OF VICTOR PARKS AND RECREATION MASTER PLAN UPDATE (Brian Emelson)
- F. RECOMMENDATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF MARTIN AVILA AS THE TOWN OF VICTOR REPRESENTATIVE TO THE ONTARIO COUNTY PLANNING BOARD (Jack Marren)
- G. AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT – ONTARIO COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE – COURT SECURITY (Jack Marren)
- H. AUTHORIZATION FOR TOWN SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AN INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF FARMINGTON FOR SHARED SAFETY REGULATIONS OFFICER SERVICES (Jack Marren)
- I. AMEND THE TOWN OF VICTOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS FOR LAND DEVELOPMENT (Jack Marren)
- J. SET PUBLIC HEARING – LOCAL LAW NO. ____ - 2018 TO AMEND THE TOWN OF VICTOR EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION PROGRAM (Jack Marren)

7 A

RESOLUTION #
SOUTHGATE HILLS (FORMERLY EAST VICTOR ROAD) SUBDIVISION - ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION

WHEREAS BRW of Greece LLC, developer of the Southgate Hills (formerly East Victor Road) Subdivision, has offered to dedicate to the Town of Victor the sanitary sewer system as set forth in the Town Engineer's letter of January 17, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the Engineer for the Town has indicated by letter dated January 17, 2018 the sanitary sewer system is acceptable to be dedicated to the Town; and,

WHEREAS, BRW of Greece, LLC has posted a Maintenance Bond No. _____ in the amount of \$17,764.00 which is the amount recommended by the Town Engineer in a letter dated January 17, 2018, to be held for two (2) years after the acceptance of the dedicated facility; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, AS FOLLOWS:

That the Town of Victor hereby accepts dedication of the sanitary sewer system located within the right-of-way as they either lie within the dedicated right-of-way or the Town has previously been granted easements.

That the dedication of the said system shall be effective upon the executed deeds being filed in the Ontario County Clerk's Office.

AND FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Planning and Building Dept., Highway Superintendent, Engineer for the Town, and BRW of Greece, LLC.

Dated: January 22, 2018

Jack Marren, Supervisor

Dave Tantillo, Councilman

Dave Condon, Councilman

Mike Guinan, Councilman

Ed Kahovec, Councilman

7 B

RESOLUTION #
SOUTHGATE HILLS (FORMERLY EAST VICTOR ROAD) SUBDIVISION, LETTER OF CREDIT, RELEASE 5

WHEREAS, BRW of Greece, LLC, received Planning Board approval for Southgate Hills (Formerly East Victor Road) Subdivision with the condition that a form of surety be submitted to cover the cost of improvements and infrastructure; and,

WHEREAS, The Bank of Castile Bank Irrevocable Letter of Credit No. 520005439 was previously posted with the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Engineer for the Town has reviewed the Developer's Request for Release of Funds and Statement of Construction No. 5 dated January 16, 2018 and recommends in his letter January 17, 2018 that \$117,513.86, be released from said Letter of Credit; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED that the Town Board hereby approves Release No. 5 on the Bank of Castile Bank Irrevocable Letter of Credit No. 520005439 in the amount of \$117,513.86, as recommended by the Town Engineer conditioned upon payment of all engineering and inspection fees owed to the Town and providing a maintenance bond in the amount of \$17,764.00 for a period of two years for the sanitary sewer; and further

RESOLVED that given said release, there now remains \$143,054.83 in said Letter of Credit; and further

RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Engineer for the Town, BRW of Greece, and BME Associates.

7 C

RESOLUTION #
REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE WAIVER

WHEREAS, the Town Board adopted the Resolution # 234 - Town of Victor Contract Procedures on June 13, 2016; and

WHEREAS, per the Contract Process, contractors and vendors who cannot obtain a Certificate of Liability Insurance which is in accordance with the Town's insurance requirements in order to perform their contracted service for the Town of Victor may appeal to the Victor Town Board for a Waiver of the Certificate of Liability Insurance; and

WHEREAS, the Town wishes services to be provided by the following vendor, who is requesting the waiver of providing a Certificate of Liability Insurance to the Town of Victor:

<u>Vendor</u>	<u>Event</u>	<u>Location of Event</u>	<u>Amount of Contract</u>	<u>Duration of Contract</u>	<u>Reason for Exemption</u>
Outside the Box Entertainment	Winterfest Concert and Show	Victor Recreation Center	\$450.00	February 10, 2018	Not Applicable

Now, therefore be it

RESOLVED that the Town Board grants the Certificate of Liability Waiver for the following service provider:

<u>Vendor</u>	<u>Event</u>	<u>Location of Event</u>	<u>Amount of Contract</u>	<u>Duration of Contract</u>	<u>Reason for Exemption</u>
Outside the Box Entertainment	Winterfest Concert and Show	Victor Recreation Center	\$450.00	February 10, 2018	Not Applicable

And be it further

RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be sent to Brian Emelson, Director of Parks and Recreation; Town Clerk, Finance Department and Matthew Roy, Outside the Box Entertainment Group.

7 D

RESOLUTION #

AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT - OUTSIDE THE BOX ENTERTAINMENT
FOR CONCERT AND SHOW AT WINTERFEST

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation seeks to offer a concert and show at its annual Winterfest event; and

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the Department of Parks and Recreation to enter into agreement with Outside the Box Entertainment to provide a concert and show to be held on Saturday, February 10, 2018 from 1:00 – 2:30 pm for a fixed fee not to exceed of Four Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$450.00); and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has provided the Town with all the appropriate documents to support the proposed service agreement; and

WHEREAS, funds are included and available in the 2018 Operating Budget line item A7550.4 Celebrations Contractual; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED that this resolution is conditioned upon receiving approvals from the Town's Insurance Broker and the Attorney for the Town; and further

RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Town Supervisor and the Director of Parks and Recreation to enter into agreement with Outside the Box Entertainment to provide a concert and show to be held on Saturday, February 10, 2018 from 1:00 – 2:30 pm for a fixed fee not to exceed of Four Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$450.00), said funds are included and available in the 2018 Operating Budget line item A7550.4 Celebrations Contractual; and further

RESOLVED, that a copy will be forwarded to Michael Stockman, Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation; Brian Emelson, Director of Parks and Recreation; Barb Cole, Finance Director; Karen Bodine, Town Clerk; and Matthew Roy, Outside the Box Entertainment Group.

7 E

RESOLUTION

AUTHORIZATION FOR TOWN SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT WITH BAYER LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE FOR PARKS AND RECREATION MASTER PLANNING SERVICES IN SUPPORT OF THE (2018) TOWN OF VICTOR PARKS AND RECREATION MASTER PLAN UPDATE

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Town Board, the Department of Parks and Recreation and the Parks and Recreation Citizens' Advisory Committee to have the current Master Plan updated to reflect the parks and recreation needs and desires of our residents; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board authorized the Supervisor to solicit proposals for Parks and Recreation Master Planning Services by Resolution #408 on October 23, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Parks and Recreation issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) and the Interim Town Clerk advertised the Legal Notice in the Daily Messenger for said professional services on October 26, 2017; and

WHEREAS, a Project Advisory Team including the Director of Parks and Recreation, Lisa Roberts, Larry Fisher and Mark Robbins of the Parks and Recreation Citizens' Advisory Committee reviewed nine (9) proposals that were received; and

WHEREAS, the Project Advisory Team met on November 28, 2017 to review and rank the proposals and select the top three (3) firms to interview; and

WHEREAS, a series of interviews were conducted on December 11-12, 2017 by the members of the Project Advisory Team of the final three (3) firms submitting proposals based on the rankings;

<u>Firm</u>	<u>Not-to-Exceed Cost</u>	<u># of Project Hours</u>
Bayer	\$80,930.00	730
Barton & Loguidice	\$33,340.00	300
McCord/Labela	\$29,727.00	414

and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Project Advisory Team that Bayer Landscape Architecture be awarded the contract for Parks and Recreation Master Planning Services in association with the (2018) Town of Victor Parks and Recreation Master Plan Update per the Scope of Services (Exhibit A) in an amount not to exceed Eighty Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty Dollars (\$80,930.00); and

WHEREAS, funds are available for this project in the Capital Parks Reserve Fund (CP7183); now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED that the Town Board authorizes the Town Supervisor to enter into agreement with Bayer Landscape Architecture for Parks and Recreation Master Planning Services in association with the (2018) Town of Victor Parks and Recreation Master Plan Update per the Scope of Services (Exhibit A) in an amount not to exceed Eighty Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty Dollars (\$80,930.00); and further

RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to Brian Emelson, Director of Parks and Recreation; Karen Bodine, Town Clerk; Barbara Cole, Director of Finance; Lisa Roberts, Mark Robbins, Larry Fisher, Parks and Recreation Citizens' Advisory Committee and Mark Bayer / Joshua Raymor, Bayer Landscape Architecture.

7 F

RESOLUTION #
RECOMMENDATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF MARTIN AVILA AS THE TOWN OF VICTOR REPRESENTATIVE TO THE ONTARIO COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

WHEREAS, Timothy Maher submitted his resignation as Town of Victor representative to the Ontario County Planning Board on September 13, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Victor Town Board wishes to thank Timothy Maher for all of his hard work and dedication in representing the Town of Victor on the Ontario County Planning Board since 2015; and

WHEREAS, the Ontario County Board of Supervisors requests a formal recommendation from the Victor Town Board as to the name of an individual to represent the Town of Victor for a Five (5) year term on the Ontario County Planning Board; and

WHEREAS, the Victor Town Board hereby recommends that Martin Avila be appointed to represent the Town of Victor on the Ontario County Planning Board for a Five (5) year term, commencing upon approval from the Ontario County Board of Supervisors; now be it further

RESOLVED that the Victor Town Board hereby recommends to the Ontario County Board of Supervisors that Martin Avila be the representative for the Town of Victor on the Ontario County Planning Board for a Five (5) year term, commencing upon approval from the Ontario County Board of Supervisors; and further

RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Ontario County Board of Supervisors, Timothy Maher, Human Resources Office, Kimberly Kinsella, Ernie Santoro, Town Clerk, and the Ontario County Planning Board – Linda Phillips.

7 G

RESOLUTION #

AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT – ONTARIO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE – COURT SECURITY

WHEREAS, the Town Justices' have identified the need for additional court security in the operation of the Town Court; and

WHEREAS, Ontario County, by contracting with the Ontario County Sheriff and pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-o, has agreed to provide these services for the terms and conditions outlined in an Inter-Municipal Agreement for Court Security Services; and

WHEREAS, the cost of the services is Twenty Five Thousand Five Hundred dollars (\$25,500.00) payable to Ontario County for the term of this contract; and

WHEREAS, funds are included and available in the 2018 Budget line item A.1110.4 Justices Contractual; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Supervisor to enter into an Inter-Municipal Agreement with Ontario County, for additional court security at the Town Court at a cost not to exceed Twenty Five Thousand Five Hundred dollars (\$25,500.00) for the terms listed in the contract, said funds are included and available in the 2018 Budget line item A.1110.4 Justices Contractual; and further

RESOLVED, that the term of this Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2018 and shall terminate on December 31, 2018; and further

RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to Karen DeMay, Clerk, Ontario County Board of Supervisors; Ontario County Sheriff's Office, Judge Reid Holter, Supervisor Jack Marren, Renee McConnell, Tina Kolaczyk, and Barb Cole.

7 H

RESOLUTION #

AUTHORIZATION FOR TOWN SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AN INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF FARMINGTON FOR SHARED SAFETY REGULATIONS OFFICER SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Town of Farmington is currently in need of a Safety Coordinator to assist with safety training and compliance items; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Victor and the Town of Farmington have agreed to utilize the shared services of a Safety Regulations Officer employed by the Town of Victor, per the Agreement identified as Schedule A and kept in the subject file in the Town Clerk's office; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Victor will bill the Town of Farmington at the beginning of each month for the total hours used in the prior month at an hourly rate of Forty Six dollars and One cent (\$46.01)/hour and an overtime hourly rate of Sixty Nine dollars and One cent (\$69.01)/hour, not to exceed Four Hundred Seventy Eight (478) hours in 2018 and/or a total cost of Twenty Two Thousand dollars (\$22,000.00); now, therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is authorized to enter into an Intermunicipal Agreement with the Town of Farmington for the shared services of the Town of Victor's Safety Regulations Officer at a rate of Forty Six dollars and One cent (\$46.01)/hour and an overtime hourly rate of Sixty Nine dollars and One cent (\$69.01)/hour, not to exceed Four Hundred Seventy Eight (478) hours in 2018 and/or a total cost of Twenty Two Thousand dollars (\$22,000.00); and be it further

RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be sent to Scott Hopkins, Safety Regulations Officer; Highway Superintendent, Finance Department, Human Resources, Town Clerk, and the Town of Farmington Supervisor.

RESOLUTION #
AMEND THE TOWN OF VICTOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS FOR LAND DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, the Town Engineer has identified the need to amend the Design and Construction Standards of the Town of Victor; now therefore be it

RESOLVED that the following amendments to the Town of Victor Design and Construction Standards be made as follows:

All provisions of the 2017 document shall remain in full force and effect except as specifically described in the following proposed changes.

SECTION 1

Item 1-1 Modify Section 1.3.3 ELECTRONIC FORMAT SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Effective January 1, 2004, approved subdivision maps, including utilities, utility easements, conservation easements, lot consolidations, lot line adjustments and record drawings shall be submitted in electronic format. This format shall be AutoCAD 2002 or latest version, in "dwg" file format, with viewports open and in the same layers as the approved drawings. **Provide file in the "State Plane Central" coordinate system.**

Item 1-2 Modify Section 1.3.3.2 Electronic Files of Record Drawings

Before the Town releases all funds remaining in the surety posted for construction, ~~three (3)~~ **two (2)** copies of electronic files of approved record drawings shall be submitted along with ~~one (1)~~ **five (5)** paper ~~copy~~ **copies** to the Town Engineer.

Item 1-3. Modify Section 1.7.4 MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNER MARKERS

Monuments shall be set in the required locations as shown on the final subdivision plat approved by the Planning Board, and shall be on the record drawings. All permanent property corner markers shall be in place for each lot. **Conservation easement markers shall be shown on the final subdivision plat, but will be installed when each lot is developed.**

Item 1-4 Modify Section 1.7.7 RECORD DRAWINGS

Following approval by the Town Engineer, record drawings for minor subdivisions shall include one (1) set of electronic files and four (4) paper prints and shall be submitted as final to the Town. Record drawings for major subdivisions and commercial development projects shall include two (2) sets of electronic files and ~~four (4)~~ **five (5)** paper prints and shall be submitted as final to the Town.

Item 1-5 Modify Section 1.7.7

9. Show surveyed location of ~~conservation easement markers and pins. Annotate marker as SET MARKER,~~ a. Annotate pin as SET PIN.

Item 1-6 Modify Section 1.8.1 Submission Requirements for Minor Subdivision Plan, General

9. Covenants, easements ~~or~~ **and** deed restrictions affecting the proposed subdivision.

Item 1-7 Add Item 23 to Section 1.8.1 Submission Requirements for Minor Subdivision Plan, General

23. Tax Map available from Ontario County Real Property Services with property proposed for subdivision outlined and with adjoining property owners shown.

Item 1-8 Add Items 11 and 12 to Section 1.10.6 STREETS AND ROADS

11. Profiles of proposed streets

12. Intersection Lighting

Item 1-9 Modify Section 1.11.6 STREETS AND ROADS. Renumber all remaining items appropriately.

- 1. Lines and grades of proposed streets.
- 2. Typical cross-sections of proposed streets.
- 3. Profiles of proposed streets.—
- 4. Proposed location of monuments.
- 5. Easements including descriptions and dimensions.
- 6. Note on plan indicating that street and traffic signs shall be provided as required by the Design and Construction Standards.
- 7. Approval for open cut road crossings shall be obtained from Highway Superintendent. Include Town's standard detail for typical road crossing.
- 8. Street and traffic sign locations, size, and MUTCD designation shown.

Item 1-10 Modify Section 1.12.1 SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR SITE PLANS, GENERAL

10. **Covenants, easements ~~or~~ and deed restrictions** affecting the proposed site.

Item 1-11 Add Item 7 to Section 1.12.6 ROADS AND PARKING AREAS

7. Intersection Lighting

SECTION 2

Item 2-1 Add Item 10 to Section 2.9.5 INTERSECTION DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

10. Provide intersection lighting as required by the Planning Board.

Item 2-2 Modify Section 2.9.16.4 Fire Department Requirements

Residential driveways for one and two family dwellings that extend beyond 250' must be designed to support HS-25 loading, require a 30' x 10' pull over lane every **250' 300'**, and a turn-around point near the house but beyond the collapse zone (distance equal to 1.5 times the measure of the peak of the structure to final grade) of the building.

Item 2-3 Modify Section 2.9.18 STREET LIGHTING

All major commercial and industrial subdivisions with dedicated roads shall create a lighting district. However, in major residential subdivisions, individual homeowner lamp posts shall be

installed in lieu of a Rochester Gas & Electric Corporation lighting district. Lamp posts will be required prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. The lamps shall have photo electric devices and be maintained by the property owner. Lamp posts shall have uniform location of 20 feet from right-of-way and use uniform light fixtures.

In instances where a lighting district is created, street lighting fixtures are to be installed, owned and maintained by Rochester Gas & Electric Corporation. Street lighting fixtures shall be what is known by Rochester Gas & Electric as "Colonial". Light fixtures are spaced approximately 150 feet apart.

Provide intersection lighting as required by the Planning Board.

A street lighting plan showing the location of street lighting fixtures shall be submitted as part of all Final Subdivision Plans.

Item 2-4 Add items to Section 2.10.4 Hydrants and Fire Department Connections

Hydrants located on cul-de-sacs or dead-end roads will have hydrants situated at the end of the cul-de-sac/ road.

Hydrants serving fire department connections (FDC) must be situated within 100 feet of the FDC but outside the collapse zone(s) of the building (distance equal to 1.5 times the measure of the peak of the structure to final grade).

Additional hydrants are to be provided when the distance of apparatus path of travel exceeds 500' from nearest street hydrant and/or additional apparatus, including pumpers and aerial devices, would be blocked from accessing building by supply hose of first arriving apparatus.

Private fire hydrants shall have independent supply lines, not shared with sprinkler supply lines.

FDCs to be 5" Storz connections with 30-degree downturn elbow.

Item 2-5 Add new sub-section to Section 2.10 FIRE SERVICE PROVISIONS

2.10.5 Combustible Mulch

Combustible mulch shall be separated from buildings by a two-foot noncombustible barrier of decorative stone or pavement.

Combustible mulch shall not be used along main walkways or within 10-feet of exit doors where people may congregate to smoke.

SECTION 3

Item 3-1 Modify 3.3.8.2 Concrete Cradle

NYS DOT 504-2 **Section 501**, Portland Cement Concrete, Class B with 1-1/2 inch maximum slump. When approved by the Engineer, water may be omitted from the mix.

Item 3-2 Add item to Section 3.5

All new hydrants shall include a reflective hydrant marker. The marker shall be 3/8" diameter fiberglass rod, with red and white reflective banding, a heavy-duty stainless steel spring, and be top-mounted. Markers shall be in place prior to the final surety release.

Private hydrants shall be equipped with a hydrant marker that shall be attached to a bonnet bolt. Marker shall be 60-inches in height, colored red with silver reflective striping. Maintenance of markers on private fire hydrants shall be the responsibility of the Fire Department.

Item 3-3 Correct a minor typographic error in Section 3.6.1.1 Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Main Sewer

ASTM D3034 SDR 35, PVC Plastic Gravity Sewer Pipe with elastomeric gasket joints. Provide 4 inch diameter branch fittings. Use ~~SDR-24~~ **SDR-21** PVC pipe for sewers deeper than 16 feet.

Item 3-4 Modify the material allowed in 3.6.1.2 Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Building Sewer

ASTM D3034-~~SDR-35-21~~, PVC Plastic Gravity Sewer Pipe and fittings with elastomeric gasket joints. Glued joints will not be allowed.

Item 3-5 Modify Section 3.6.1.7 Concrete

Concrete for backing, bracing, encasement and cradle shall be NYSDOT ~~504-2~~ **Section 501**, Portland Cement Concrete, Class B, 2-inch maximum slump. Water may be omitted from the mix for cradle and encasement when approved by the Engineer.

Item 3-6 Add specifying materials (and renumber remaining sections) to 3.7.1 MATERIALS FOR STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM

3.7.1.4 Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Building Sewer

ASTM D3034-SDR 35, PVC Plastic Gravity Sewer Pipe and fittings with elastomeric gasket joints. Glued joints will not be allowed.

3.7.1.5 Perforated Piping Between Catch Basins, Underneath Town Road.

12-inch diameter and larger, NYSDOT 706-12 Smooth Interior Corrugated Polyethylene Pipe

Item 3-7 Modify Section 3.7.1.4 Concrete (renumbered)

3.7.1.6 NYSDOT ~~504-2~~, Section 501, Portland Cement Concrete, Class A., ~~conforming to NYSDOT 501-1, 501-2, and 501-3.~~

Item 3-8 Modify Section 3.7.1.8 Concrete Cradle (renumbered)

3.7.1.10 NYSDOT ~~504-2~~ Section 501, Portland Cement Concrete, Class B, 2-inch maximum slump.

Item 3-9 Clarify specifying materials in 3.8.1 MATERIALS FOR STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM

3.8.1.4 Filter Fabric for Underdrain and Perforated Pipe

High porosity nonwoven geotextile fabric composed of polypropylene filaments, Mirafi 140N as manufactured by Mirafi, Inc.

Item 3-10 Modify Section 3.8.1.9 Asphalt Concrete

NYSDOT Section 400, Bituminous Plant Mix, Type 3 (**19.0 mm**) Binder Course and ~~Type 7~~
Type 6F (12.5 mm) Top Course.

Item 3-11 Modify Section 3.8.1.10 Concrete

NYSDOT ~~501-2~~ **Section 501**, Portland Cement Concrete conforming to NYSDOT ~~501-1, 501-2,~~
and ~~501-3~~. Class and compressive strength as specified.

Item 3-12 Modify Section 3.8.6.2 Asphalt Concrete Binder

Binder shall be constructed to a minimum compacted thickness of three ~~and a half~~ (3 1/2) inches, or greater thickness as shown on the drawings, in accordance with applicable requirements of NYSDOT 402-3 and 403-3. The material shall be placed with a self-propelled bituminous paver conforming to NYSDOT 402-3.02, and compacted with vibrator type or static steel wheel type roller conforming to NYSDOT 402-3.04. Contractor to place all essential safety markings on binder course.

Item 3-13 Modify Section 3.8.6.3 Asphalt Concrete Top

Before placing of the top course, the binder shall be cleaned of mud, dust and debris, and shall be inspected by the Town Highway Superintendent. Tack coat shall be applied at a rate of 0.1 gallon per square yard before placing the top course. Any depressions or settlements in the binder shall be repaired by shimming before applying the tack coat and placing the top course.

Top course shall be constructed to a minimum compacted thickness of one **and a half** (1 1/2) inch, or greater thickness as shown on the drawings, in accordance with applicable requirements of NYSDOT 402-3 and 403-3.

Placing and compaction shall be as specified for the binder course.

Item 3-14 Correct a minor reference error in Section 3.8.11 PROPERTY CORNER MARKERS

During construction lots may be staked with wood hubs. After construction and final grading is completed, permanent corner markers consisting of 3/4-inch diameter solid steel rod 24-inches long shall be set by a Licensed Surveyor at all corners of each lot.

The top of the rod shall be set 1/4-inch lower than adjacent finished grade.

At the option of the property owner, monuments conforming to Section ~~3-8-9~~ **3.8.10** may be used in lieu of steel rods.

SECTION 4

There are no items to be revised in Section 4.

SECTION 5

Item 5-1 Minor typographic correction to Section 4.18

4.18 Where minimum corner clearance cannot be met, due to specific site conditions, a corner clearance of at least 125 **feet** or greater should be provided.

Item 5-2 Delete Table 2, "Posted Speed Limit and Desirable Access Spacing on Highways within the Town of Victor" to eliminate conflicts with Town Board action.

SECTION 6

Item 6-1 Minor typographic corrections:

- RS-6 Driveway Layout. Replace "DESIRERED" with "DESIRED".
- ST-1 Storm sewer drainage manhole set in pavement or grass. Replace "ARCHIVE" with "ACHIEVE"

Item 6-2 Add annotation calling out geotextile on TR-3 HDPE & PVC Perforated Pipe Storm Sewer Bedding Detail (line work is shown).

Item 6-3 Modify RS-9 Typical Roadway Sections Alt A to reflect changes made to the pavement width in earlier revisions. Extend the foundation course to 28 feet (from 26 feet. Pavement width was increased from 20 feet to 22 feet, plus 0.5 feet outside of each gutter).

Item 6-4 Modify details TR-1, TR-2, and TR-3. Eliminate the 1'-0" dimension from the surface to the warning tape. Modify Note 3 on TR-1 and TR-2, and also annotation on TR-3:

~~6" WIDE UNDERGROUND DETECTABLE WARNING TAPE SHALL BE USED DURING INSTALLATION OF ALL NON-METALLIC STORM AND SANITARY PIPES. SHALLOW BURY TAPE 6" -12" FROM FINISHED GRADE, ENSURING MAXIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN WARNING TAPE AND BURIED PIPE.~~

FOR PIPES UP TO FOUR FEET DEEP, INSTALL DETECTABLE TAPE BURIED AT MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED DEPTH. FOR PIPES DEEPER THAN FOUR FEET, IN ADDITION TO THE DETECTABLE WARNING TAPE, INSTALL NON-DETECTABLE WARNING TAPE A MINIMUM OF ONE FOOT ABOVE THE PIPE.

Item 6-5 Modify SA/ST-4 and SA/ST-5. Replace SDR-35 with SDR-21 on building sewer.

Item 6-6 Modify RS-9 and RS-10, Local Street, 3" Binder Course and 1.5" Top Course (currently 3.5" binder and 1" top). Modify RS-9 and RS-10 to reflect the change in Top Course (from 7 to 6F).

RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Town Engineer.

7 J

RESOLUTION #
SET PUBLIC HEARING – LOCAL LAW NO. _____ - 2018 TO AMEND THE TOWN OF VICTOR
EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Customer Service Committee made recommendations to the Town Board of revisions to the current employee recognition program; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds that the employee recognition program should be revised to allow all employees the opportunity to participate in order to be recognized as an exemplary employee; and

WHEREAS, a draft of said local law is on file with the Town Clerk; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED by the Town Board that a Public Hearing shall be had on the 12th day of February, 2018 at 7:30 p.m. for the purpose of adopting a local law to amend the Town of Victor Employee Recognition Program; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk advertise for said Public Hearing in a manner consistent with law.